June 12, 1961

Mr, Je V, Hardwick
1200 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas

Re: Featherstone Well in SE/L SE/L
of Section 27-185-29E,

Dear Sir:
We are in receipt of your létter dated June 7, 1961 on the above-captioned
well. The well file shows this well drilled to & total depth of 2207'.
There is 365' of 8 5/8" casing and the well has been temporarily abandoned.
Algo, it has been assigned back to the lease owner, Mr., Featherstone.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa Me L. Armstrong
Supervisor, Distrétt No. 2
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1200 WILCD BUILDING CONSULTING GEDOLOGIST

J. V. HARDWICK

SE O00MuTuaL 3-2082

MIDLAND, TEXAS

June 7, 1961 E‘\,E@
¥
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico 0

Gentlemen:

Would it be possible for you to give me any information con-
cerning a change in the status of the well drilled by Feather-
stone in the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 27-185-29E. The information
I have been able to obtain is that it was plugged at 2000 feet
and 400 feet of surface casing was left in the hole. T would
appreciate any information you can give me on this well.

Yours very truly,

/.u. Wonloochh

J. V. Hardwick

JVH/c



